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Jim,

As per my record and contacting SP agent in Chaman | got the confirmation that all units are already at the Karachi Port and well recelved,
Could you let us know the status of all payments ASAP
Regards

Abdullah All Gharly
Director Of Operations

Afghan Cel: 00 93 794 920 288
00 53 706 163 559
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Best Regards,

Jim O'Brien

President & CEQ
Tameriane Global Services
C: +1.757.818.0803

F: +1,866.341.5780

To: jobrien@tamerianegiobal.com

Cc: twilliams@tameranegioba

LM
Sent: Sun Jul 31 10:51:08 2011
Subject: RE: Demurrage Invoices

Jim,

As | mentioned all the freights were moved and could be delivered within 3 couple days to the Port. We do need the status of cargo

What is the status of escort fess and xtra charges which | have sent you the invoices more than a week. The escort fee is belonged to Strike which is already complated to the last destination,

Regards

Abdullah All Gharfy
Director Of Operations

Afghan Cel: 0093 794 920 288
0093 706 163 559
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To: 'ghariy.a ali@ghlpgistics. com’
Ce: twilliams@tamerlaneglobal.com; ‘masud.roshan@qhlogistics com'; ‘sardarroshan@qmail.com'
Subject: Re: Demurrage Invoices

Abdo,
Once all of tho freight movements are completed and the military reimburses us, we will reconcile charges, credits, and dobits accordingly.

Best Repards,

Jim O'Brien

Prosident & CEO
Tameriane Global Services
C: +1,757.818.0803

F: +1.866.341.5780

www.lamerigneglobal com

From: Abduliah All Gharjy

To: .

Cc: willams@tameraneglobal.com; Masud Roshan'; 'Lala Jan'

Sent: Sun Jul 31 10:08:46 201
Subject: RE: Demurrage Invoices
i,

Could you update us the status of our invoices. According our repert all remaining units which we have handed them over to your new party are already left Afghanistan. Could you update us the status as
well and let us know about the invoices status

Any question let me know
Regards

Abdullah All Gharjy
Director Of Operations

Afghan Cel: 00 93 794 520 288
0093 706 163 559
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From: jobrien@tamerlaneqiobal.com [mailto:jobriend |
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:43 PM

To: Abdullah All Gharjy

Ce: twillams@tameraneqlobal.com; ‘Masud Roshan'; ‘Lala Jan'
Subject: RE: Demurrage Invoices

Well received, Abdo,

Jim O'Brien
President & CEO

TAMERLANE
GLOBAL SERVICES
b ) i
SLL: 001.757.818.0803
FAX..  001:866.341.5780

From: Abdullah All Gharjy ilto: fv.a.ali@ghlogl

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 3:04 PM

To:

Ce: twillams@tameraneglobal.com; 'Masud Roshan’; ‘Lala Jan'
Subject: FW: Demurrage Invoices

Jame,

Could you please acknowledge of receipt the above invoizes.

Could you update me the status of the remaining units at the Port.
Any question let me know

Regards

Abdullah All Gharjy
Director Of Operations

Afghan Cel: 00 93 794 920 288
0093 706 163 559
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From: Abdullah All Gharjy H

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 1:21 AM

To: { \

Ce: h s “twill
Subject: Demurrage Involices

lame,

Here are the invoices pertaining to trucks demurrage charges (TF Strike, Curahee,
to be calculated, 25 days demurrage (attached the update cne)

Could you update us the status of the payments for Extra charges and escort transfers?

Retro 11 and SMU ONE). Last time | have already sent you the TF Strike one and If you see that bill one item has been missed

What Is the status of the units which we have handed them over to your new party? How may units were moved so far?

Any question do not hesitate to contact me

Regards

Abdullah All Gharjy
Director Of Operations

Afghan Cel: 00 93 794 920 288
0053 706 163 559
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Masud Roshan

Chief Executive Officer
Glcbal Hub Logistics

Cell (Int) 443-722-7698

Cell (Afg) 011-93-798-857-33%9

This message may contain proprietary information of glebal Hub Logistics.

provided in confidence and/or pursuant to the provisions of a non-



